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Malave, Erin

From: Yanid Bueno [yanidbueno@globalmarketexpress.com)
Sent:  Saturday, August 07, 2010 1:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document PO7000007509 - Address Change
S,
Good afternoon,
Please take note our change address: '

Principal Address:

13500 Sw 88! St Suite 285-D
Miami, Florida 33186

Mailing Address: ’

13500 SW 88™ t, Suite 285-D -
Miami, Florida 33186 ~

Thanks and regards,

Yanid Bueno

Global Market Express
Office: 13500 SW &8th St, Suite 285-D
Miami, Fl - 33186

Phone: 305-385-0508

Fax: 1-B66-6827001
www.globalmarketexpress.com

* ¥ % %+ international Freight Forwarder and NVOCC * * * * *
* * * * * Weekly Ocean Service and Daily Air Service from US to Central America, Sur America, Virgin Island
and Caribbean * * * * *

Members of:
Florida Foreing Trade Association
Colombian Chamber of Commerce
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The information contained in this g-mail and attachments, it any, is confidential and may be subject 1o legal privilege. 1 youare not the intended recrpicnt, yoa st not
use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail and its attachment, or any part of its content or take any action in reliance of it, 3f you have received this e-mail in error, '
please e-mail the message bacls to the sender by veplying and then deleting it. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of tus e-mail or
attachiments, and recommmend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prier to use. Thank you
Aviso*~
La Informacion contenida en este corres clectronico y sus anexos, si existen, son confidenciales y estin sujetos a privilegio legal. Si usied no es ¢l destinatario correeto,
usted no debe copiar, distribuir o divulgar los contenidos de este mensaje y sus anexes o cualguier otro conlenido asi coms tomar cualquier accidn que sea velevanre o
este mensaje. 1 usted recibio este mensaje por error, favor de pegresar el mensaje a la persona que lo cnvié v despues bovrarto, No pudemos aceprar ninguna
responsabilidad por cualquier dafio que suria per ¢l uso de este menasaje o sus angaos. Asi mismo recomendamos que atilice su programa mas reciente de proteceion
contra virus. Gravias
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